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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 26, 2001

Mr. Charles Stranko

Vice President & General Manager
Sparton Technology, Inc.

4901 Rockaway Boulevard, SE
Rio Rancho, NM 87124-4469

RE: NOTIFICATION OF PERSONNEL CHANGES
SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC., EPA ID # NMD083212332
HWB-ST 01-001

Dear Mr. Stranko:

It is the understanding of the Hazardous Waste Bureau (HWB) of the New Mexico Environment
Department (NMED) that Mr. Richard Mico has retired as Vice President of Sparton
Technology, Inc. and that you have been appointed to that position. Pursuant to §270.11(c),
notification of this change must be submitted to NMED prior to, or together with, the submission
of any reports, information, or applications.

The Part A RCRA permit application submitted on September 5, 2000, currently under review by
the HWB will subsequently need to be resubmitted along with a new certification page signed by
you to the HWB.

Notification also needs to be provided to the HWB that Mr. John Rose is no longer the Sparton
Technology, Inc. project environmental engineer and that Mr. Don Gutierrez is now employed in

that capacity.

N
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303 ‘r)) G



»

Mr. Charles Stranko, Sparton Technology, Inc.
September 26, 2001
Page 2

If you have any questions please contact me at the address above or by telephone at (505) 841-
9033.

Sincerely,

Robert Warder
Project Leader
Permits Management Program

cc: James P. Bearzi, NMED HWB
John Kieling, NMED HWB
Will Moats, NMED HWB
Cindy Abeyta, NMED HWB
Pam Allen, NMED HWB
Ana Marie Ortiz, NMED OGC
Gary Richardson, PE, Metric Corporation
David Neleigh, EPA Region 6 (6PD-N)
Michael Hebert, PE, EPA Region 6
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